
 
Public Works and 
Government Services 
Canada 
 

CBSA Port of Entry Replacement 
Willow Creek, Monchy, West Poplar 
and Coronach, Saskatchewan 

Addendum No. 3 
Page 1 of 1 

Project No.: R.065922.001 
 

January 27, 2014

 
The following changes to the tender documents are effective immediately and will form part of 
the contract documents: 
 
Questions and Answers 
 
Q1. Will it be required to provide an office for the Departmental Representative? 
 
A1. A site trailer will be required at each site for use by PWGSC, CBSA, and Associated 
Engineering. This can be the same trailer used by the contractors. 
 
Q2. Clarification is required regarding the propane tanks, as they are rentals and we will not be 
able to make the arrangements to relocate them as this request has to come from the owner. 
Also, for the requested new tanks for the generators, is the intent that the tanks be purchased 
as part of the contract, or are the new tanks to be rented? Additionally, are the new tanks, 
whether rented or purchased, to be filled as part of the contract, or will the owner provide the 
new fuel? 
 
A2. The application and coordination of propane tank relocations and/or purchase and filling will 
be completed by CBSA, PWGSC and Associated Engineering. 
 
 
Q3. Given there is no information currently available on the proposed fire alarm systems, will the 
connection be handled via Change Order? 
 
A3. Connection to the building fire alarm systems is to be handled by Change Order after 
contract award, once additional information becomes available. 
 
 
Q4. In Addendum No. 2, there is reference to review the Corcan drawings for the location of all 
sleeve penetrations in the foundation wall, but these drawings have not been provided. Will they 
be provided? 
 
A4. See the attached Corcan drawing. This is a typical representation, the exact locations for 
each site will be determined on the issue for construction drawings. 
 
 

End of Questions and Answers 
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